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MEMORANDUM FOR: 
  
FROM:   Carole W. Wilson, Associate General Counsel for Equal 
          Opportunity and Administrative Law, GM 
  
SUBJECT:   1990 Annual Leave Restoration 
  
     This responds to your request for a legal opinion regarding 
the denial of your request for restoration of annual leave.  Spe- 
cifically, you requested that we review the decision rendered by 
the Office of Personnel and Training (OPT). 
  
     According to OPT, you submitted a written request for use of 
annual leave for the period of December 20, 1990 to January 14, 
1991.  Excluding holidays, this period represented a total of 108 
hours of annual leave.  Due to an exigency of the public 
business, use of the scheduled annual leave was canceled.  Based 
on your request for restoration of leave, this leave was restored 
to your account.  You now request that the 4 hours of holiday 
leave that resulted from the half-day holiday declared by 
President Bush on December 24, 1990 be restored to your annual 
leave account. 
  
     After reviewing your request, we find no legal basis for 
restoring the 4 hours of annual leave forfeited as a result of 
the half-day holiday declared on December 24, 1990. 
  


